The regular weekly meeting of the Huntingdon County Commissioners was held on the above date in the Commissioners Meeting Room with the following being present: Commissioners Hoover, Fluke and Kough Pittenger; Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett; Maureen Safko, Grant Administrator; Recycling Coordinator, Lou Ann Shontz; George Germann, Daily News; and visitors John Hoffstetler, Bob Pittenger, Randy Carper; Bruce Pergament, Jim and Joan Cassatt.

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chairman Hoover followed by Prayer led by Michelle Cerett and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Commissioner Kough Pittenger.

There were no additions or corrections to the September 13th minutes.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, seconded by Commissioner Fluke, and carried (Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, abstain) to approve the minutes of the September 13th meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Kough Pittenger seconded by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes) to approve payment of invoices for the week.

There were two additions to the agenda today that will be addressed at the end of the meeting.

There was no public comment today.

Maureen Safko was present today to request the hiring of Razinah "Rose" Rahman to fill the temporary, part-time Planning technician position. Rose is currently working under the Experience works program. Maureen would like Rose to continue working on grant projects 21 hours per week and she will be paid through CDBG funds. It was moved by Commissioner Kough Pittenger, seconded by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to approve the hiring of Rose Rahman temporary, part-time after her Experience Works funding is exhausted.

Lou Ann Shontz presented an agreement to be signed with Cedar Huntingdon, LLC for the location of the October 5th shredding day. The project is being sponsored by the Recycling office, Burgmeier Shredding and WTAJ-TV 10. The event is open to all Huntingdon County residents and there is no cost to the County. Last year, 6,800 pounds of documents were shredded. It was moved by Commissioner Kough Pittenger, seconded by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes) to approve the contract with Cedar Huntingdon, LLC for October 5th.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, seconded by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes) to approve reimbursement request 11-2011 for Walnut Grove bridge in the amount of \$40,689.70

Alan Smith from the Area Agency on Aging requested adoption of resolution 13-2011 granting him permission to apply for a line of credit for the agency. It was moved by Commissioner Fluke, seconded by Commissioner Kough Pittenger and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to adopt resolution 13-2011 granting Alan Smith permission to apply for a \$750,000 line of credit from Susquehanna Bank during the period of November 25, 2011 and November 24, 2012.

Michelle Cerett requested permission to attend the fall CCAP conference in Hershey on November 19th through 22nd, 2011. CCAP is offering a newly elected officials work shop this year, which Commissioner Kough Pittenger feels will be very beneficial. The cost of the conference is \$290.00 and the estimated room charges are \$468.00.

It was moved by Commissioner Kough Pittenger, seconded by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes) to approve Michelle's attendance at the CCAP conference at a cost of \$758.00

It was moved by Commissioner Fluke, seconded by Commissioner Kough Pittenger and carried (Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes) to accept the resignation of Kevin Myers from the County jail effective September 24, 2011.

There were two county burial allowances and one headstone lettering approved.

There being no further business, it was moved by Commissioner Fluke seconded by Commissioner Kough Pittenger and carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 a.m. Minutes prepared by Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett.

Respectfully submitted,

Connie Kough Pittenger, Secretary